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Weight Review Correspondence 

 
 
 
  

Artfield Wind Farm – Vestas V150 
103864  

From: O'Connor, Brian (NS)  
Sent: 02 November 2020 15:45 
To: Jordan Stirrat  
Cc: Dempsey, Henry (NS)  
Subject: RE: Artfield Wind Farm ESDAL (OFFICIAL)
 
OFFICIAL 
 
Hi Jordan, 
 
The proposed route plan out of KGV is acceptable to Glasgow City Council. 
 
Regards. 
 
Brian O’Connor. 

 

From: NW Abnormal Loads Enquiries  
Sent: 02 November 2020 10:04 
To: Jordan Stirrat  
Subject: RE: Artfield Wind Farm ESDAL
 

Hi Jordan 
 
Thank you for your enquiry. 
 
From the details you have given to us, there will be no obvious issues with your 
proposed movements. 
 
The vehicles will be required to travel in lanes 1 and/or 2 from the Scottish border to 
Junction 42 on both southbound and northbound carriageways.  
This will require ensuring that there are no roadworks in place during the planned 
movements which would make these lanes unavailable. 
 
While turning at Junction 42, the load will be required to straddle lanes 1 and 2 while 
crossing the bridge over the motorway with no other vehicles on the structure. 
 
This will obviously require more detailed analysis as part of the Special Order process, 
but with our current information and the basic vehicle details supplied, I do not expect 
there to be any issues. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. 
 
Take care and stay safe. 
 
Regards 
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From: Fiona Green On Behalf Of M6 (Abnormal Loads) 006257 
Sent: 05 November 2020 11:24 
To: Jordan Stirrat  
Subject: RE: Artfield Wind Farm ESDAL
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From: M8DBFO Abloads  
Sent: 02 November 2020 09:59 
To: Jordan Stirrat  
Cc: M8DBFO Abloads  
Subject: RE: Artfield Wind Farm ESDAL 
Importance: High
 
When crossing Raith Bridge 0.25 miles south of J5 of the M74 any vehicle over 100te but not 
exceeding 150te MUST straddle lanes 1 and 2. No other traffic should be on the bridge at the 
same time. 
 

 
 
From: Paul.Winn 
Sent: 02 November 2020 09:46 
To: Jordan Stirrat  
Subject: RE: Artfield Wind Farm ESDAL
 
Hi 
 
We would be OK with both of these routes in principle if the other consultees have no 
objections. 
 
Paul 
 
Paul Winn 
Network Administrator 
Administration Team 
Roads Directorate 
 
transport.gov.scot

 
Transport Scotland, Buchanan House, 58 Port Dundas Road, Glasgow, G4 0HF 
 

 
 
Transport Scotland, the national transport agency 
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From: OSD Abnormal Loads Scotland  
Sent: 02 November 2020 10:24 
To: Jordan Stirrat 
Subject: RE: Artfield Wind Farm ESDAL [OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL 

Good Morning,    
 
In response to your email enquiry dated 02nd November 2020, I can provide the 
following information on behalf of Police Scotland. 
 
When a haulier has been selected for a particular project and they have been furnished 
with precise dimensions of the load to be transported by road, thereafter as part of the 
planning process a detailed route survey is produced by the haulier identifying all 
potential issues often referred to as “pinch points” along the entire proposed route. The 
route is then examined and commented upon by Transport Scotland /Transerv and the 
relevant Local Council amongst other partners. 
 
Police Scotland consider the proposed route primarily from a road safety perspective .If 
due to the abnormal dimensions it is apparent other road users will be required to be 
directed to stop along the route by police in order to safely facilitate the movement or 
encroachment into an opposing undivided carriageway will occur, then police officers 
will be deployed to warn other road users of the presence of the abnormal load. The 
timings of the movements are dependent on many factors dependant on the route and 
Transport Scotland may place restrictions on travel during peak times to ensure journey 
time reliability along their trunk road network.       
 
In general terms the movement of Abnormal Indivisible Loads (A.I.L) along most if not 
all routes in more rural areas, from my experience has an impact on the infrastructure 
of the general area and local community although Police Scotland are not best placed 
to comment in detail on this subject. Examples of this from previous projects could 
include, delays to freight traffic travelling to or from ferry ports, delays experienced by 
bus services including tourist bus tours operated in the area (Invergordon Port being a 
cruise ship port), delays to teachers and or pupils attending for scheduled school start 
times and delays to staff and the public attending hospital or medical appointments. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Frankie Anderson 
Business Support Administrator 
Vehicle Recovery & Abnormal Loads 
Police Scotland 
Fife Divisional HQ 
Detroit Road 
Glenrothes 
Fife  
KY6 2RJ 
 

Artfield Wind Farm – Vestas V150 
103864  

From: SC Abnormal Loads  
Sent: 02 November 2020 18:33 
To: Jordan Stirrat  
Subject: RE: Artfield Wind Farm ESDAL
 
Good evening, 
 
No Scottish Canals structures affected. 
 
Thanks, 
Brian. 
 


	Technical Appendix 10:  Traffic, Transport and Access
	TA 10.1:  Transport Assessment

	Technical Appendix 10.1: Transport Assessment



